Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 4:03 PM

To: 'Rebecca_Hunter@cameco.com'

Subject: FW: 2BE-QAM0813 Amendment Applicaiton
Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf; Richard Dwyer2.vcf

Good afternoon Rebecca;
I'd like to again request a copy of the amendment application electronically.
PS ALSO PLEASE SUBMIT AN ELECTRONIC OF YOUR APPLICATION TO THE NUNAVUT PLANNING COMMISSION (NPC).

Thanks,

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 9:05 AM

To: 'Rebecca_Hunter@cameco.com'

Subject: 2BE-QAMO0813 Amendment Applicaiton

Good morning Rebecca;

We’ve received your hard copy of amendment application please have an electronic copy e-mailed over. Also
required is:

e Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) Conformity Review or e-mail/letter from NPC Conformity is not
required for this amendment

e Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) Screening or e-mail/letter from NIRB Screening is not required
for this amendment

Thanks,




